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         DAT 95  
Dr Paul Coombes 

Plant Health & Environmental Protection Branch 
Welsh Government 
Cathays Park 
Cardiff CF10 3NQ        

 
Dear Paul, 

 
EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request  

T049 2023 North of Carew 

 
 

Thank you for your consultation. I have checked the map boundaries against 
the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and there 

are no known historic environment features recorded within the consultation 
area. Although, the site is near to the Scheduled Monuments Carew Castle 
(PE001) and Carew Bridge (PE083), therefore Cadw must be consulted. I am 

copying this response to Louise Mees Inspector of Ancient Monuments and 
Archaeology (South West Wales).  

 
The consultation also lies within the HLCA West Williamson and Carew 
Newton in the HLA Milford Haven Waterway HLW (D) 3. Arieal photography 

has revealed a possible crop mark in the field parcel west of the consultation 
area and to the north are recorded post medieval quarries and limekiln. 

https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/milford/area/336.htm  
 
Considering the rich historical surroundings there is potential for archaeology 

within the consultation area. To minimise disturbance and risk of damage to 
any archaeology, we advise that no ground disturbing work be carried out.  

If vegetation clearance has entailed ground disturbance, please contact 
Dyfed Archaeological Trust for further advice.  
 

 
Alexandra Powell 

Heritage Management Archaeologist 
a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
 

 

https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/milford/area/336.htm

